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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Praj HiPurity Systems Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Praj HiPurity Systems Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit (including Other
Comprehensive Income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially=
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:
¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statern
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinio
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detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure A; a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a)
b)

c)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2023 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

As required by section 197 (16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to information and

explanation provided to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors is in accordance

with the provisions of section 197 of the Act and remuneration paid to directors is not in excess of
the limit laid down under this section.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at 31
March 2023;

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

iv) (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts to the financial statements, if any, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) the management has represented to us, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts to the Financial Statements, if any, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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vi)

that has caused us to believe that the representations made by the management and as
mentioned under sub-clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) above contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section
123 of the Act.

The requirement to the use of accounting software for maintaining Company’s books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is deferred to financial years
commencing on or after April 1, 2023, therefore reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit
& Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for financial year ended on March 31, 2023.

For P G BHAGWAT LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W / W100682

. e Digitally signed by
Shr|n|WaS Shriniwas Shreeram
Gadgil
Shreeram Location: 400021
. Date: 2023.05.18 14134
Gadagil 40530

Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil

Partner

Membership Number: 120570

Place:
Date:
UDIN:

Mumbai
18" May 2023
23120570BGUEFV5840
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading, “Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
report on even date:

i)

ii)

a)

(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

The Property, Plant & Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to a phased
program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, a portion of the Property, Plant & Equipment has been physically verified by the
Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.
The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note 3 on Property,
Plant & Equipment to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets during the year.

According to the information and explanations provided to us there are no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.
Hence reporting under clause 3(i) (e) of the order is not applicable.

The physical verification of inventory [excluding stocks with third parties] have been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In our opinion and based on the policy
adopted by the management, the coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees during the year, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b)
of the order is not applicable.

The company during the year has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence reporting under Clause (iii)(a), (iii)(b), (iii)(c),
(iii)(d), (iii)(e) and (iii)(f), of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or
security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.
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v)

vi)

vii)

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to
the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to maintain
cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We have broadly
reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

viii) In terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and records examined

iX)

Xi)

by us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any lender at the balance sheet date, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company
or on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management.

b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carrled out in
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143 of the Companies Act has not been filed. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the order
is not applicable.

c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us and as represented to us by the management, there are no whistle
blower complaints received by the company during the year.

xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions
of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Xiv)
a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under
audit.

xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xvi)

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, the
Company is not Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India, hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

d) Based on information and explanation given to us and as represented by the management, the
Group does not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the Group.

xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses during current financial year and had not incurred cash
losses during immediately preceding financial year.

xviii)  There has been no resignation by statutory auditors during the year hence reporting under clause
3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

xix)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financia
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, o
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and ma




P G BHAGWAT LLP

Chartered Accountants
LLPIN: AAT-9949

and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit

report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the company as and when they fall due.

XX)

a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect of ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a Special Account in compliance with sub-section (6) of Section 135
of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For P G BHAGWAT LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W / W100682

P Digitally signed by
S h riniwas Shriniwas Shreeram

Gadgil
Sh ree ra m Location: 400021
. Date: 2023.05.18
Gadgqil 14:44:29 +05'30'
Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil

Partner
Membership Number: 120570

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18" May 2023
UDIN: 23120570BGUEFV5840
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading, “Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our report on even date:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements of Praj HiPurity
Systems Limited (“the Company”) as of 31t March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to the Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India..

For P G BHAGWAT LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W / W100682

Digitally signed by Shriniwas

Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil
Location: 400021

Shreeram Gadgil pate:2023.05.18 14:44:13
+05'30'
Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil
Partner
Membership Number: 120570

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18" May 2023
UDIN: 23120570BGUEFV5840



PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Batance sheet as at 31st March ,2023
{Amannis m fdicn Rupees million uniess otherwise siuted}
Particulars Noie No. 315t Mar 2023 315t Mar 2022
ASSETS
Nen-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 165,345 172,592
Right-of-Use assets 3 26.342 35449
Capital work-in-progress 3A 2.769 -
lintangible assets 3 0.766 2.165
Financial assets
QOther 4 33232 32.87¢
Deferred tax assets (net) 26 22.000 16.361
Other non-current assels 5 0.267 6,383
Total now-current assets 250,721 266.020
Current assets
Laventories & 360.699 402.293
Financial asseis
Investments 7 - -
Trade receivables 8 654.875 651541
Cash and cash equivalents 9 238346 93217
Other Bank Balance 10 - 198.119
Other Current Finaneizl Assets 11 2.137 4.158
Current tax asset (net} - 3.640
Other current assels 5 £00.185 74,263
Totak current nssets| 1,356.242 1,419.231
Total assels 1,606,963 1,685.251
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equily
Lquity share capital 12 50.000 50,000
Other equity i3 804.592 835.036
Total equity 854.592 B85.036
Linbilities
Non-current Habilities
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 18,138 26.401
Provisions 14 14.457 15.157
Other financial habilities 16 0.460 .
Total not-chrrent li;lbililicsl 32.995 41,558
Current tabilifies
IFinancial lizbilities
Lease Liabilities 11.732 12.040
Trade payables 15
(1) Total outstunding dues te misro ememrises and small enterprises (MSMII) 117193 144813
(i1} Total outstanding dues fo other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 263.354 264.380
Other financial tiabilities 16 27.343 25058
Other current liabilities 17 260.727 291505
Provisions 14 20.782 20861
Cuwirent tax liabilities {net) 18.245 -
Total current liabilities 719.376 758.657
Total liabi!iﬂgﬁi 752,371 S04L215
Total equity and Jinbilities| 1,606,963 1,685,25f
Summary of significant accounting policies
Thy accompanying notes are an iniegral pari of these financial statements
As per our repont of even date attached
For P.G, Blagwat LLP For and ot bekall of the Board of Directors of
Chanered Accountants PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
FRN- $01118W/ W100682
e
R
v, Pranod Chaudhari Mihir Mehts Shishir Joshipura Anant Bavare
(Chainnar; (Whole-time Direclor) {Direcior) {Company Secretary)
DIN: 0G196415 DIN: 09736913 DIN: 00574970 M. No.21405
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PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2023
{Amounts in fndian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Mete Ne.
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Income
Revenue from operations 18 2,417,817 2,055,373
Other income 1% 10.867 17.016
Tetal income 2,427,884 2,072,389
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 20 1,356,879 1,214.694
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 2% 67.617 27.508
Empioyee benefits expense 22 226.649 205177
Tinance costs 23 7472 7.198
Deprociation and amortisation expense 3 32.913 26.737
Qther expenses 24 507.973 399.385
Total expense 2,199,503 1,880.699
Profit before exceptional iters and tax 228.381 191.690
Exceptional iems . .
Profit before tax 228,381 191.690
Tax expenses 26
Current tax 64.700 54.270
Deferred tax -5.638 -4.356
{Excess) / Short Provision of Larlier Year -3.260 -
Total tax expense 58,772 49,914
Profit for the period 169.609 141.776
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that wilt net be reclassified to profit or loss 25 -0.053 0.528
Income tax refating 1o items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive income for the period (comprising profit (loss) and other comprehensive 169.556 142.304
income for the period)
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued and centinving operations)
(1) Basic 33.922 28.355
2) Diluzed 33.922 28.355
The accompanving notes are an integrad part of these financiad sigtements
As per our report of even date attached
For P.G. Bhagwat LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
FRN: 101118W/ W10068 \/\//)
. f C\ . |
[Shriniwas Gadgil Dr. Pramod Chaudhari Mihir Mehta Shishir Joshipura Anant Bavare
{Pariner) {Chairman} (Whole-time Director} {Director) (Cempany Secretary)
M. No. 120570 DIN: 00196415 DIN: 09736913 DIN: 00574970 M. No.21405
Place: Pune
Date ; | 3b ety



PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amenents in Indian Nupees milfion wiiess vtherwise stfecd)

Particulars 3 MAR 2023 31 MAR 2022

AL [Cash flow from operating activities
Net profi¢ before tax 228.381 191.690
Adfustments
(Profit) / loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 1.577 -
Unrealised foreign exchange {gain) / loss (net) 6.404 -0.138
MNet Gain on termination of fease - -
Depreciation and amortisation 32913 26,737
Sundry balances written back 0431 -1.773
Sundry balances written off 0.125 0.891
Provision for doubtful debts 22,997 20,432
Interest carned -7.939 -13.356
Interest charged 2,756 2.483
Operating profit hefore working capital changes 186,784 226,966
Changes in working capital
(Inerease) /decrease in trade receivables -32.859 -58.014
{Increase)/decrense in inventoties 41.594 ~7.633
(Tncrease)/decrense in other non current financial assets -0.362 -3.233
(Increase}decrease in other assets 4316 18.997
(Increase)/decrease in other current financial assets 2,021 -19.234
(Increaseldecrease in other financial assels -25.921 3720
Increase{decrease) in trade payables -28.681 47.850
Increase/(decrease) in other curreny financial liabilities 2.085 6.938
Increase/(decrease) in other lease tiabilities - -
Tncrease/(deczease) in other current liabilities -30.7717 97.413
Increase/{decrense) in provisions -0,77¢ 5,103
Cash generated from operations 220,021 318.873
Direct taxes paid (including taxes deducted at source}, net of refunds 46,227 -41.649
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 173.794 277.224

B.[Cazh flow from investing activities
Purchase of propeity, plant ang equipment and intangible assets {inciuding capital worksin-progress and -11.908 ~21.866
intangibles under development)

Proceeds from sale of propenty, plant and equipment

Iitlerest received on investments 7.93¢ 13.356
Investment in Fixed Deposit - -
NET CASH FROM [ (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES -3.960 -8.510
C.ACash flow from financing nclivities
Repayment of short term berowings (net) . -
Dividend paid (inctuding dividend distribution fax} -200.90 -300.00
Interst expense - -
Payment of Interest of Lease Liabitities -1.773 -2318
Payment of Principal of Lease Liabilities ~£2.959 ~7.089
NET CASH FROM / (USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES -214.732 -309.407
Net incrense/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -44.907 -40.693
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer Note % 310051 350,744
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalent - .
Cash and cash cquivalents af the end of the year (Refer Note 9) 265,144 310.051

Notes:
The statement of cash flows has been prepared under the ‘indirect method” as set out ins ind AS 7

The accompanying noles are an intepral part of Cash Flow Staterment

As per olir report of even date attaclied
For P.G. Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1017 18W7 W100682

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

-
SSes—aa. e
Shrihiwas Gadgil . Pramod Chaudhari Mihir Mehia Shishir Joshipura Anant Bavare
(Partner) {Chairman) {Whole-time Director) (Dizector) (Company Secretary)
0 ' DIN: 00196415 DIN: 09736913 DIN: 00574970 M. No.21405




Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{(All amounts are in Indian rupees million unless otherwise stated)

The Company overview
Praj HiPurity Systems Limited (the Company) is a public company domiciled in India and

incorporated under the provisions of the Compantes Act, 2013. The Company’s registered office is
Unit 1604, DLH Park, $ V Road, Near MTNL Signal, Goregaon West, Mumbai-400104,

Maharashtra, India,

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, installing and commissioning of water
purification systems used for Food, Pharma and Beverage Industries, undertake contracts / sub
contracts of Turnkey Projects,

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 18§% May, 2023

2.1 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the certain for
the following items, which are measured on an alternative basis on each reporting date,

Items Measurement basis

Dertvative financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss Fair value

Non-derivative financial instruments at fair value through profit or  Fair value
loss

Defined benefit plan assets Fair value

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information is presented in INR rounded to the nearest million with three
decimal, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.

Significant accounting Jjudgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
Jjudginents, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Tevenue, expenses, current
assets, non-current assets, current liabilities, non-current liabilities and disclosure of the contingent
liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying value of assets or

liabilities in future periods.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are;
I. Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Refer note 34

2. Impairment of financiai assets — Refer note 36

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

¢ Cash or cash equivalent uniless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

* It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. tt is held primarily for the purpose of trading

. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting petiod, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions aboui future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount
rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables which tend to change only at interval
in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on
expected future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note No. 34
Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments. Note 35 for further disclosures.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when performance obligation is satisfied by transferring promised goods or
services and to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government,

Goods & services tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Accordingly, it
is excluded from revenue.



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

* Product & Project sales
Revenue from sale of project & goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognised when
property in the project or goods or all significant risks and rewards of their ownership are
transferred to the customer and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the
consideration that will be derived from the sale of the project or goods and regarding its collection.
The amount recognised as revenue is exclusive of goods and services tax (GST), and is net of
returns, trade discounts and quantity discounts.

¢ Service revenue
Revenue from services is recognised as the related services are performed.

* Other income
Export benefits in the form of Duty Draw Back / Focus Market Scheme (FMS) / Focus Product
Scheme (FPS) / Merchandise Exports Incentive Scheme (MEIS) claims are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss on receipt basis.
Other income comprises of interest income, net gain on financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, foreign currency gain on financial assets and liabilities.
Interest income is recognised as it accrues in the Statement of Profit and Loss, using the effective
interest method (EIR),

Finance costs

Finance costs comprise of interest expense on borrowings and net interest cost on net defined benefit
obligations. Interest expenditure is recoghised as it accrues in the Statement of Profit and Loss, using
the effective interest method,

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

¢ Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost of acquisition or construction less
accutnulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-
refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (mnajor components) of property, plant and equipment,

Property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
reporting date are disclosed under “Other non-current assets”,

*  Subsequent costs



Praj HiPurity Systems Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the
part will flow to the Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

+ Disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount
of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other income/expenses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢ Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or cther
amount substituted for cost, less its residual value. Depreciation is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of
property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013, as
assessed by the management of the company based on technical evaluation. Freehold land is not
depreciated,

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of
the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the company will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and
comparative periods are as follows:

Asset XSG:‘:; :lsf)e
Buildings 30
Plant and machinery 5-15
Computers and office equipment 3-5
Vehicles 8
Furniture and fixtures 10

Residual value is estimated as zero.

Intangible assets and amortisation

* Recogrition and measurement
Intangible assets are recognised when the asset is identifiable, is within the control of the
Company, it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured,
Intangible assets acquired by the Company that have finite useful lives are measured at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment [osses. Intangible assets with
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or at the cash-generating unit level.

* Subsequent measurement
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits

embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

* Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less
its residual value. Amortisation is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a Written
down Value basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets from the date that they
are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset,

The estimated useful lives for current and comparative periods are as follows:

Asset l.Jsefui life
(in years)

Technical know-how 5-10 year

Software 3 Year

Investment property

Investment property is initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost of investment property includes its purchase price and any directly attributable
expenditure,

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in the statement profit and loss in the period of derecognition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company periodically assesses, using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying value
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s net
selling price and value in use. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together
into the smallest group of assets (cash generating unit or CGU) that generates cash inflows from
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continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs,

Intangible assets which are not yet available for use are tested for impairment annually. Other
non-financial assets (tangible and intangible) are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if
there is any indication of impairment. For assets in respect of which any such indication exists
and for intangible assets mandatorily tested annually for impairment, the asset’s recoverable

amount is estimated,

if at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
exists or has decreased, the assets or CGU’s recoverable amount is estimated. For assets other
than goodwill, the impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Such a reversal is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares
is determined on a weighted average basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty and is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of
transactions. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the
year are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the
year-end are translated at the year-end closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange
differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured in terms
of historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

» Leases

Lease is a contract that provides to the customer (lessee) the right to use an asset for a period of time
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in exchange for consideration,

Company as a Lessee

A lessee is required to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases and to recognise depreciation
of leased assets separately from interest on lease liabilities in the statement of Profit and Loss.
The Company uses the practical expedient (o apply the requirements of this standard to a
portfolio of leases with similar characteristics if the effects on the financial statements of
applying to the portfolio does not differ materially from applying the requirement to the
individual leases within that portfolio.

However according to Ind AS 116, for leases with a lease term of 12 months or less (short-term
leases) and for leases for which the underlying asset is of low value, not to recognize a right-of-
use asset and a lease liability. The Company applies both recognition exemptions. The lease
payments associated with those leases are generally recognized as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term or another systematic basis if appropriate.

Right to use asset

Right-of-use assets, which are included under property, plant and equipment, are measured at
cost less any accumulated depreciation and, if necessary, any accumulated impairment. The cost
of a right-of-use asset comprises the present value of the outstanding lease payments plus any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, any
initial direct costs and an estimate of costs to be incurred in dismantling or removing the
underlying asset. In this context, the Company also applies the practical expedient that the
payments for non-lease components are generally recognized as lease payments. If the lease
transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the lessee at the end of the lease term or if the cost
of the right-of-use asset reflects that the lessee will exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use
asset is depreciated to the end of the useful life of the underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-of-
use asset is depreciated to the end of the Jease term,

Lease liability

Lease liabilities, which are assigned to financing liabilities, are measured initially at the present
value of the lease payments. Subsequent measurement of a lease liability includes the increase of
the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability and reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments made.

Company as a Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Where the Company is a lessor under an
operating lease, the asset is capitalised within property, plant and equipment and depreciated over
its useful economic life. Payments received under operating leases are recognised in the Statement
of profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Critical accounting estimates and Jjudgements

Critical judgements required in the application of Ind AS 116 may include, among others, the
following:
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= Identifying whether a contract (or part of a contract) includes a lease;

= Determining whether it is reasonably certain that an extension or termination option will
be exercised;

= Classification of lease agreements (when the entity is a lessor);

= Determination of whether variable payments are in-subsiance fixed;

= Establishing whether there are multiple leases in an arrangement;

= Determining the stand-alone selling prices of lease and non-lease components,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty in the application of Ind AS 116 may include, among

others, the following:
~ Estimation of the lease term;
= Determination of the appropriate rate to discount the [ease payments;
= Assessment of whether a right-of-use asset is impaired.

Employee benefits
a) Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term employee benefits and are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related

service.
b) Post-employment benefits (defined benefit plans)

The employees® gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation
under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, is
based on the market yields on Government securities as at the balance sheet date, having
maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit lability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods,

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan’s assets is reduced from the gross obligation
under the defined benefit plans, to recognize the obligation on net basis.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognized when
the curtailment or settlement occurs. Past service cost is recognized as expenses on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested, Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset,
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¢) Post-employment benefits (defined contribution plans)

Contributions to the provident fund and superannuation fund, which are defined contribution schetnes,
are recognised as an expense in the Profit and loss account in the period in which the contribution is

due,

d) Long term employee benefits

Long term employee benefits comprise of compensated absences and other employee incentives.
These are measured based on an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary at each
Balance sheet date unless they are insignificant. Actuarial gains and losses and past service costs are
recognised immediately in the Profit and loss account.

‘Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the group can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits and when the group recognises costs for a restructuring. If benefits are not expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are discounted.

Provisions and Contingencies

A Provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of
(a) present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation.
(b} present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible
{¢) a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow of
resources is not remote.
Contingent assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Taxes
a) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted.
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction

either in OCI or directly in equity.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as
current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that
there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward, In the year in
which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of eredit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and
shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset
at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have
convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

b) Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and Habilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax labilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

*  When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

* In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in Joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable futyre

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the

uttlised, except:

*  When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no tonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred lax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
foss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCl or directly in equity,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same

taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
In the situations where the company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961

enacted in India or tax laws prevailing in the respective tax Jurisdictions where it Operates, no
deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse

reverse first.

Cash and short-term deposits

The financial instruments carried at fair value were categorized under the three levels of the Ind
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
In Indian Rupees million, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated

AS fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level I: Quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Company has the ability to access. This level of the fair value hierarchy provides the
most reliable evidence of fair value and is used to measure fair value whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs). These inputs reflect the Company’s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability (including
assumptions about risk). These inputs are developed based on the best information available in
the circumstances, which include the Company’s own data. The Company’s own data used to
develop unobservable inputs is adjusted if information indicates that market participants would

use different assumptions.
Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. :

Classification

An entity classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both;
(a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets; and

(b} the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Non-derivative financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
1) Debt instruments at amortised cost
2) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
3) Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL)
4} Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
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the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retain substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Impairment of financia? asset

Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVYTOCI
Lease receivables
d. Trade recejvables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18
. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL
f.  Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

o o

Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
a. Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
b. All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the group to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide
for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

The company initially recognises loans and advances, deposits, debt securities issued and
subordinated liabilities on the date on which they are originated. Al other financial instruments
(including regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets) are recognised on the trade date,
which is the date on which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition
or issue.

Finanecial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that
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are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured
at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined and the amount recognised less

cumulative amortisation,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to
hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.
Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that changes the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
I'esSources.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.



A. Equity share capital

PRAJ HIPURITY SYST
Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31st March, 2023

{Amonnts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

EMS LIMITED

Balance as at 1 April 2021 Changes in equity [Balance as at 31
share capital March 2622
during
the year

50.000 - 50.000

Balance as at 1 April 2022 Changes in equity |Balance as af 31st
share capital March ,2023
during
the year

50.000 - 36.000

B. Other equity

Particutars Reserves and surplus Total

General reserve | Retained earnings
Balance as at 31st March 2022 157,770 677.2G6 835.9_;&__.‘
Transition impact of IND AS 116 169.609 169.609
Transfer to retained earnings - -0.053 -0.053
Dividend Paid -200.000 ~200.00
Balance as at 31st Mar 2023 157.770 646.822 804.592
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FRAJFHIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITEDR

Naotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31s¢ March, 2023

(Amounts in Indian Rupees million unless otherwise stated)

Note 4: Other Non Curvent Financial Asset

|Brrtienlars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Non-cugrent 6.434 6.156
Bauk Deposit with remaining matarity of more than 12 months 26.798 26.714
Total 33.232 32870
Note %: Other assets
Particulars st Mar 2023 3tst Mar 2022
(i) Prepaid expenses 9,887 10,129
Unsecured, considered good
MNoa-current 0.267 6.573
Curment G620 2.557
(it) Balances with central excise, customs and VAT nuthorities 76.697 43424
Unsecured, considered good
Nosa-current - 6010
Currrent T6.697 31114
(iti) Advance vo vendors 9.462 24.658
Unsecured, considered good
Non-current - -
Curreem 9.462 24,658
(iv} Advance to Staff 4.406 2.935
Unsecured, considered good
Non-current - N
Curvent 4.406 2.935
Totnl 100.452 80.845
Non-current 0.267 6.583
Current 100.185 74.263
Note 6; liventorics
Particalars 315t Mar 2023 Jlst Mar 2022
Raw inaterials 223.543 195 408
Work-in-progress 129.209 180.531
Packing material 0.814 0.511
Cansunables, stores and spares 6.142 8.556
Finished goods 0.991 17.286
Total 360,699 402.293

{8 Inventories are valued at lower of cost or nel realisable value, unless otherwise siated.
(i) The Company follows suitable provisioning norms far writing down the value of Tnventories tewards slow moving and non-nioving

inventory.

{iii} Write down of Inventories for the year Rs 16,632 - (Previous year Rg.10.049 ), Inventory

Note 7: Tuvestments at amortised cost

values shown above are niet of the write down,

Particularg

SEsi hiar 2023

31t Mar 2022

Deposit with Bajaj Finance Limited

Total - -
Note 8:  Trade receivalies
Particulars 3lst Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Trade receivables 654.875 651.541
Unsecuned, considered good
From relaled parties 2974 -
Frem others 651.90] 651.541
Unsecured, considered dowbtrul from others 58792 35,795
713.667 687.336
Less: Impairment alfowance (allowance for doubtful debis) 58762 35795
Totzl 654875 651.541




No trade or other receivable are due fram directors or other offi
tade or other receivabie are due from fitms or private compani

cers of the Company

For leris and conditions relating to related pany irade receivables, refer note 31,

Trade recejvables are non interest bearing and generaliy on credit terms ranging from 120 1o 180 days.

PRAJHIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t Marcl, 2023

(Amonnts in nclian Ruprees willion unless oiherwise serted}

Note9:  Cashoand cash equivatents

either severaly or jointly with any other person. Nor any
©s respeclively in which any director is 3 partner, a direclor or a member.

31st Mar 2022

Particutars 315t Mar 2023
(i} Bakances with banks
On current accounts 15,741 23.052
Deposits with original malurity of fess than 3 manths 222.525 70.118
(i) Cash oo hand 0.080 0.047
Total 238,346 93.217
Note 10:  Other Bank Balance
Particilars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Bank Deposit with remaining matusity of less than 2 months - 190.119
Bank Deposit with remaining imeturity of more than 12 months
Deposit with Bajaj Finance Limited - -
- 190,119
Noun-current - -
Current - 190.119
Note 11: Other Current Financial Assets
Pardicilars J1st Mar 2023 315t Mar 2022
Other Financial Assets
Interest acerued on deposit 0.798 1.850
Secarity deposits 1.339 2.308
Total 2,137 4.158
Non-current - .
Curcent 2.137 4.158




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for ¢the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amounts in Indian Rupees million uless otherwise stated)

Note 12: Equity share capital

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

Authorised sharcs

3 (31 March 2023: 5 ; 1 April 2022 5) equity shares of INR 10 each 50.000 5¢.000

Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up shares

5 (31 March 2023: 5 ; 1 April 2022 5} equily shares of INR 10 each 50.000 50,000
Total 50,00¢) 50.000

a) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of the equity shares is entitled 10 one vote per
share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, During the year ended 31 March 2023, no dividend was declared and paid to equity
shareholders In the event of tiguidation of the Compary, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company

after distributing all preferential amounts,

b) Reconciliation of share capital

Particulars 315t Mar 2023 3ist Mar 2022
Number Amount Number Amount

At the beginning of the period 5.000 50.00¢ 5.000 50.000

Add: Additions during the period

Outstanding at the end of the period 5.000 50.000 5.000 50.000

) Shares held by holding / ultimate holding Company and / or their subsidiaries / associntes
Entire share capital of the Company is held by Praj Industries Limited (Holding company)

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Number Y holding  |Number %o holding

Equity shares of INR 10 cach fully paid

Holding Company (Praj Industries Limited) 5.000 00%) 5.000 100%

¢) Aggregate nmmber of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of
five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

Particulars - 31st Mar 2623 31st Mar 2022

Number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and -
shares bought back




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amownts in Indian Rupees miflion unless otherwise stated)

Note 13: Other equity

Particulars
315t Mar 2023 3lst Mar 2022

i) General reserve 157,790 157.770
(it) Surptus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
At the beginning of the period 677.266 834,960
Transition impact of IND AS 116 - .
Total comprehensive income as per Statement of Profit and Loss 169.556 142.305
Dividend Paid -200.060 -300.000
At the end of the period 646.822 6771.266

Total 804,592 835.036 |

Nature & Purpose of Reserve

a) General reserve is created out of profits earned by the Company by way of transfer from surplus in the siatement of profit and [oss. As
General reserve is created by transfer on one component of equity to another and is 1ot an item of other comprehensive incone, items
included in the General zeserve will not be subsequently reclassified to statement of profit and loss

b) Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss are the profits that the Company has carned till date, less any transfers to General reserve and

payment of dividend.

Note 14: Provisions

[Particuiars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

[PProvision for employee benefits

(i) Provision for teave encashment 16.230 15.983
Non-current 14.457 15.157
Curreent 1.7973 1.826

(iiy Provision for gratuity 19.669 19.035
Nonwcurrent - -
Currrent 15.009 19.035

Total 35.239 36.018
Non-current 14.457 15.157
Current 20,782 20,861




Note 15: Trade payables

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 3ist Mar 2022

To related partics 1.822 1.067

'To others

Total cutstanding dues 1o micro enterprises and simall entecprises (MSMED) 117.193 144.813

Total oustanding dues to other than micro enterprises and smal enterprises 261,532 263.314
Total 380.547 409,194

Micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) have been
identified by the Company on the basis of the informatien available with the Company and the auditors have relied on the same. Accordingly,
there is no undisputed amount overdus as on March 31, 2023, 1o Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on account of principal or interest.

Trade Payable are generally on credit terms ranging from 60 10 90 days.

Note 16:  Other financiai liabilities

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 Jist Mar 2022
{i) Payables for purchases of property, plant and equipment
Nos-current - -
Currrent - -
(ii) Other financial lighilities
Employee Benefits Payable 0.997 1.059
Current 0,997 1,059
Other Payable 26,746 23.995
Non-cutrent 0.400 -
Current 26,346 23.999
(iit) Corporate guarantee payable - -
Nori-surrent . "
Currrent . .
(iv) Accrued expenses
MNon-current . .
Currreni . .
Total 27.743 25,058
Non-current 0.400 -
Current 27.343 15,058
Note 17: Other current liabilities
Particufars 31st Mar 2023 st Mar 2022
(i) Advances reccived from custonters 257,187 288.636
Non-current . R
Currrent 257.187 288.636
(if) Statutory Dues Payable 3.540 2.869
Non-current R .
Cutrrent 3.540 2.869
Total 260,727 291.505
Non-current - -
Current 260.727 291.505




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amaunts in Indian Rupees miflion unless otherwise stqted)

Note 18: Revenue from operafions

|Particulars 3Est Mar 2023 3ist Mar 2022
Sale of products and projects 1,813.375 1,645,527
Sale of services 142.651 133.461
Export service 18.467 3.978
Export sales 443.324 272,407
Total 2,417.817 2,055,373
Note 19: Otiher income
Particulars 3tat Mar 2023 3lst Mar 2022
interest income 7.939 13.356
Income calculated using effective interest rate method . -
Net gain on snle of property, plant and equéipment - -
Sundry balances writter back 0.431 1.773
Foreign exchange gain (net) 0.138
Miscellancous income 1.696 1,749
Total 10,067 17,616
Note 20: Cost of materials consumed
Particulars
Jist Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Raw material conswned 1,356.879 1,214,694
Total 1,350.879 1,214,594
Note 21: Changes i inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
[Particulars 3st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 0,9%] 17.286
Work-in-progress 129,209 180.531
130,200 197.817
inventories at the beginning of the year
Finisled goods 17.286 -
Work-in-progress 180.531 225325
197.817 225325
(Increase) / decrease in inventories 67.617 27.508
Note 22: Employee beneilits expense
Particulars 3Est Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Salaries, wages and bonus 204.318 186.004
Contributions to provident and other funds (Refer note 33) 5.066 5.010
Gratuity expense (Refer note 343 2.290 2,064
Staff welfare 14.973 12.099
Fotal 226,649 205,177
Note 23: Finance costs
F’arliculars 3ist Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Interest on borrowings 3.003 2.550
Net interest cost on net defined benefit obligations 1,260 1,140
Other (Interest on Defayed Payment) 0.453 L025
Interest on Lease Liability 2.756 2483
Total 1472 7.198




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Note 24; Other expenses

Income €ax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or Joss

Tax on remeasurements gains and losses on post-employrient benefit
plans

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Cotisumption of Stores & spares 24.797 18,138
Site expenses and Jabour charges 150.638 129.069
Freight and fransport 24.452 21437
Factory expenses 6.600 7.254
Bank charges 4.069 3.280
Testing charges 4.414 1.022
Dutics and taxes -0.163 9.475
Bad Debis 5.375 5519
Provision for doubtful debts 22.997 26.432
Sundry balances written off 0.125 0.891
Conunission and brokerage 23211 16.096
Travelling and conveyance 61.981 50.690
Professional consultancy charges 26.492 21,238
Tsurance 11.321 10,450
Rent 3.104 3.063
Royalty Fees 4. 1'% 3.568
Power and fuel 3.842 3.639
Comimunication expenses 1.919 1.794
Business promotion expenses 7.984 2.485
Staff Expense -other 48.898 48.347
Repairs and maintenance - Plant and machinery 5.545 4.300
Repairs and maintenance - Others 9.455 10,443
Auditor's remuneration - Audit service 1.035 1.035
Audilor's remuneration - Other services 0.017 0.008
Rates and taxes 0.691 0.7§7
Foreign Exchange fluctuation loss 6.404 -
Corporate social responsibili Ly expenses [.929 0.666
Loss on Sale of Asset 1577 -
Miscellancous expenses 5.103 4.323
Total 507.973 399,385
Note 25:  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Particulars 3lst Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Ttems that will not be reclassifieq to profit or loss
Remeasurements gains and fosses on post-ettployment benefit plans 0.053 -0.528




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
(All amounts are in Indian rupees million utitess otherwise stated)

|Particulars

3 March 2023

31 March 2022

26

A

vii

[lacome fax

Statement of profit and Foss:
Current inconse fnxs

Current income tax charge
Fax relating to earlier periods

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of teinporary differences
Income $ax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

Statement of other com prehensive income:

Deferred tax:

Remeasurements gains and losses on post empioyment benefits

Encome tax expense reported in the statement of other comprehensive income

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Accounting profit before tax
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate (25.17%)

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years

Adjustinents in respect excess tax paid during the yeay

Less: Tax effect of:

Tax rate difference en book profit as per Minimum Allernate Tax

Tax sffect on exempt income dividend

s

Additional Allowances for tax purpese

Add: Tax effect of

Tax liability on IND AS adjustiment to Retained eamings

Tax lisbility on permanent Difference 14A Disalowance

Effect on deduction claimed in MAT for Doubtfut debt provision wrilten back
Effect on deduction claimed in MAT for Provision for Impairment of Investment

Expenses not allowed for tax purpose (including Exceptional Item)

Total
Inconte tax expense reported in the statement of profit and oss

Tax effect of reversal of Deffered Tax on adjustment to Opening Reserve in tespect of IND AS)

Effiect on deduction claimed in MAT for Expenditure debited to Reserves-ESOP expenses
Deferred Tax expenses aceounted as no effect of Timing differences on MAT liability

64.700 54.270
-0.290 -
=5.638 -4.356
58772 49.913
228.381 191652
57479 48,245
-0.290 -

- 2368
0.588 4356
0.695 8.392

58.772 49913
58,772 49.913




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
(AlT amounts are in Indian rupees million unless otherwise stated)
D Beferred tax

Deferred tax relates te the following:

Balance sheet

Deferred tax ssset / (liability) 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
|Deferved tax asset

Provision for doubtfuf debts and advances 14.797 9.009
Gratuily 4.784 4.791
Leave encashment 4.085 4.274
Long term capital losses

Carry forward busimess loss - -
Compensated absences

Qthers -

Lease Liabitity 7.524 9.675
IND AS 115 Deferred Tax revessal B -

Total 31,190 27,749

Deferred tax linbility

Propesty, plant & equipment and mtangible assets -9.1%0 -11.388
Amertisation of prepaid lease rentals / others

‘Toial -9.1940 ~11.38%

Net deferred tax asset / Qiability) 22,000 16,361
Deferred tax expense/(inceme)

- Recognised in the statement of profit and loss -5.638 -4.356
- Recognised in 1w statement of oller comprelensive income - -

- Recopnised in opcnw reserve under statement of changes in equity - -




Praj HiPurity Systems Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
{Antounty in Jndians Roipees miflion unless otfierwise stated)

Note 27: Payment to Statutory Auditor (for rudit services exchsive of service tax/ GS”Ty

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 Jist Mar 2022
Audit Fees 1.035 1.035
In cther Capacity 0.079 0.064
Reimbursement of Expense 0.016 0.008

Note 28: Dues to micro and snralf enterprises « As per Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 { MSMED’ Act)

This informalion has been determined (o the extem such parties have been identified on the basis of information available willi the company

Particnlars

31st Mar 2023]

315 Mar 2022

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of the year
Amouat of Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier as the end of the year

Amount of interest paid under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made
10 the supplier beyond the appointed day duriny the year.

Ameunt of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {where the
principal has been paid but interes under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid).

Awnount of interest acerved and remaining unpaid at the end of year.

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding vear.

117.193

144.813

Note 29: Coutingent Finbilities

Particilars

315t Mar 2023

Jist Mrr 2022
L ]

Contingend liabilities
Disputed demands in appeal 1owards saies tax

Note 30: Segnieat reporting

a) The business activities of the Company from which it earns revenues and incurs expenses; whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker 1o make decisions about resaurces to be allocated 1o the segment and assess its performance, and for which diserete financial
information is available invelve predaminantly one reportable operating sepmient i e. Engineering goods for pharmaceuticals industries.

L) Secondary segment information

IPnrlituIars

Yithin India

Outside India

Iﬂzvenue based on {ocation of customers

1,956.026

461.792

Note 31: Related party transactions

a) Parties which are members of the snme group
(i} Holding company
Praj Industries Limiled

(ii} Fellow Subsidiarics

Praj Engincering & Infra Limited
Praj Far East Co. Limited

Praj Americas Inc.

Pryj Industries (Afiica) Pty Limited
Praj Indusiries {Namibia) Limised
Praj Far East (Philippines) Inc

b} iley management personnel &uel their close Family members
M. Pramod Madhukar Chaudhar

Mr. Sivaramakrishnan Srinivasan Iyer

M. Sandeep Rajnikant Mehia

Mrs. Mrunalini Harish Joshi

Dr. Shridhar Bhalchandra Shukls

M. Shishir Joshipura

Mr. Vikram Shrirang Pandit

Mr. Mihir Mehta

Mr. Anant Bavare

Total

2417818

Chainnan
Independent Director
independent Director
Independent Direclor
Additional Director
Director

Director

Whole-time Dirgcior
Company Secretary



o Transactions and balunces with related parties have been set ot befow:

Transactions with relnted parties and vear end balances

Particulars

st Mnr 2023

315t Mar 2022[

[Praj Industries Lintited

Sate of products 4,031 B
Sale of services - -
kﬁxpenses reimbursed to holding company

Purchase of products 5.142 0484
Receipt of services 4.975 4.388
Expenses ineurred and reimbursed by hotding company

Divector Seating Fees

Sandeep Mehta 0.350 0.300
Vikrani Pandit 0350 -
Dircctor Rentuneration

Mihir Mehta 35430 -
Fraj Industries Limited

Receivabie 29714 -
Payable 1.822 1.067
Bividend Paid 200.000 300.000
Sandeep Mehta

Payable - -
Note 321 Leases

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 315t Mar 2022
Depreciation for right-of-use asset 12,512 71.797
Interese expense on lease Yabilities 2756 2483
Expenses relaling to short-term / low value icases 3.034 1786
Tolal Cash outhflow for Jeases 17.765 12.i93
Carrying amount of right-ofiuse agser 20.342 35.449
Matrity analysis of lease {iabilities:

- Upto 180 days 557 5.720
- 180 to 365 days 6.101 5.949
- | year 1o 3 years 17.594 22298
- More than 3 years 0.545 4474
Note 33: Earnings per share

Particalars 31st Mar 2023} J31st Mar 2022
Reconciliation of basic and diluted shares stsed in computing earnings per share

Weighted average number of basic equily shares 5.000 3.000
Weighled average nuinber of diluted equity shares 54000 5.000
Computation of basic and diluted earnings per share

et profit afler tax attribulable 10 equily shareholders 165.609 14£.776

Basic eamings per equity share of INR 10 each 33922 28.355
Diluted earnings per equity share of INR 10 each 33.922 28 355




Note 34: Employce benefits

) Defined contribution pans

The Company has recognised INR 5.066 MN (31 March 2022: INR 5.030 MN) towards post-employmen defined contribution plans comprising of provident

and superannuation fund in the statement of profit and loss.

b} Defined benefit plan

In accordance with the Payiment of Grality Act, 1972, the Company is requized to provide post-employment benefit to its employees in the form of gratuity.
The Company has mainizined a fund with the Life Insurance Corporation of India to meet its pratuity chligations. In accordance with the Standard, the

disclosures refaling to the Company’s gratuily plan are provided below:

The changes i the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconcilintion of opening and closing balances therecf are as follows:

Particulnrs 315 Mar 20135 Jist Mar 2022
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period £9.741 18.313
Interest cost 1375 1204
Past service cost - -

Current service cost 2176 1968
Benefits paid (1.824) (1.217)
Remeasuremenss on obligation - (gain) / foss 0.005 {0.528)
Present valee of ebligation as at the end of the period 21.473 19.741

osing balances thereof are as follows:

‘The clianges in the fair value of planned assets rey presenting reconcitiation of apening nnd ¢

IParliculars 3154 Mar 223 Jist Mar 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 0705 R X1
Interest inceme 0117 0.064
Centributions 2773 0.839
Benefits paid {0.968) (1.2¢7)
Mortality Charges and Taxes (0.113) {G.115)
Return on plan asseis, excluding amount recognized in interest income - gain / (Joss) (0.05¢) 0.000)
Fair value of plan nssels as at the end of the period 2.464 9,705
Aclual relurn on pian assels 0.067 0,054
Attiounts recopnised in the belance sheet are ps foklows:

Particulars 3ist Mar 2023* 3Est Mar 2022
Preseat value of ohligalicn as al the end of the peried 21473 19.741

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 2.464 Q.705

Surplus / {delicit) (19.009) (19.03%)
Alliouity recognised in the statement of profit and doss are as follows;

IPnriiculﬂrs 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Current service cosl 2176 1.968
Past service cost - "
Nel interest (income} / expense 1.257 1.14¢
Net periodic benefit cost recognised in (he siatement of profit ang loss a4 the end of the 3.433 3.108
perind
Aumounls recognised in the statentent of otbser comprehensive intome (QOCI) are as follows:

Particulars 31st Mar 2023 3ist Mar 2022

Opening amount recognised in OCI oulside statement of profit and foss
Remeasurersent for the yeat - obligation (gain} / foss 0.005 {0.528))

Remensurement for the year - plae assets (gain) / foss G051 0.000
Total remensurements cost / {eredit ) for the year 0,056 £0.528)

Net interest (incoure) / expense recognised in statement of profit and toss are as follows:

Particulars

31st Mnr 2023

3 st Mar 2022

Totak

Interest (income) / expense - obligation 1375 1204
Interest {income) / expense - phan assets {0.117) {0.064);
Ned interest (income) / expense for the year 1.257 LE40
The broad categories of plan assets as n percentrge of {otal pian assets arc as follows:
Particulars 31st Mar 2023 Sist Mar 2022]
Government of India securities 0% 0%
High quality corporate bonds 0% %)
Equity shares of fisted companies 0% 0%
Property 0% 0%
Special deposit scheme % 0%
Funds managed by insurer 100% 100%
Crhers 0% 0%
100% 160%|




Principal actoarial assumiions used in deterinining grataity benefit obligations for the Company's plans axe as follows:

Particalars 31st Mar 2025 315t Mar 2022
Discount sate 7.50%) 730%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5% 5%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.30% 6.80%
Expecled average remainiag working lives of employees (in years) 13.9%* 14.54*
Withdrawal rate

Ape upto 30 years 2%, 2%
Age 31 - 40 years 2% 2%
Age 41 - 50 years 2% 2%
Ape sbove 50 vears 2% 2%

* It is actuarially calculated term of the plan using probabilities of death, withdrawal and retirement.

A quantitative sensitivily analysis for significant assumption is shown as follows:

Sensilivity analysis indicates the influence of a reasonable change in certain significant assumptions on the cutcome of the present vaiue of obligation.

a) lnnpacd of clinnge in discount rate when base assimption is decreased / increased by 100 basis poing

Discount rate

Present valne of obligation

Jist Mar 2023 3ist Mar 2022
6.50% 23.895 22,095
8.50% 19.374 17.714

Salary merement rate

b) Emjract of change in galary incregse raie when base assumption js decrensed / ticreased by 100 basis froing
Present value of obtigation

31st Mar 2023

3ist Mar 2922'

4.00% 19.636 17.922
6.00% 23.420 28753
c) mupact of change in withdeawal rate when base assumiion is decreased / iticreased by 100 basis point
Withdrawal rate Present value of obligation

31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
1.00% 20,963 19.275
1.00% 21.939 20.162

d} Risk Exposure And Asset Linbility Mntching

Provision of a defined benefit scheme process certain risks, some of which are detailed hereunder, as companies take en uncertain long term obligations to

niake future benefit payments.
i) Ltability Risks

#} Asset-Liability Mismaich Risk-

Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative 10 the labilities. By matching duration with the defined benefit liabilities, the
company is successfully able Lo neutrafize valuation swings caused by interest 7ate movements, Hence companies are encouraged to adopt asset-liability

management.

b) Discount Rate Risk-

Yariation in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabifities may seem small, bul in practise can have a significant impact on the defined

benefit Habilities

¢) Future Salary Escalation and {nflation Risk-

Since price inflation and safary growth rate linked cconomically, shey are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising sataries will often result in higher future
defined benefit payments resufting in a higher present value of liabilities especially unexpected satary increases provided al management's discretion may lead

1o unicertainities in estimating this increasing risk.

ii) Asset Risk-

All plan assets are maintained in & trust fund managed by a public sector insurer viz LIC of India. LIC has a sovereign guarantee and has been providing
consistent and competitive returns over the years,

The company hes adopted for a Lraditional fund wherein all assets are invested primarily in risk averse markets. The company has no controt over the
management of funds but this option provides & high level of safely for the tatal corpus. A single account is maintained for both the investment and clain:
seitlement and hence 100% liquidity is ensured. Also interest rate and inflation risk are taken care of.



PRAJHIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Notes {o the financial statements for the vear ended 315t March 2023

(Amowrits in Indign Kupees miliion wnless otherwise

siofed)

Note 35: Fair value of financial assets and linbilities

Seroul betow, is a comparisos by ¢lass of the carrying amounts and feir valug of the Cenpany's financial instruments that are recopnised in

the firancial statements

Particidars Caerying vidue Fair value

Jist March 2023 | 31st March 2022 { 31st March 2023 3st March 2022
A, Financial asset
i. Measured nt amortised cost
Security deposits 6434 6.156 6434 6.156
Trade receivables * 654 875 651,541 634.875 651,541
Cast and cash equivalent * 238346 #3217 238.346 93.217
Investiment in Deposit* - - - "
i, Mensured st Fair vafue through profit und
{oss
Forward exchange coniracts {Asset/{(Liability)} - - . -
B. Finateiad liability
i. Measured at amondised cost
Berrowings - - - .
Trade payables * 380.547 409.194 380547 409.194
Other financial liabilities 27.743 25,058 27.743 25.058

The Company nwintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial labilities using the best and most relevant data
available. In addition, the Censpany mitermally reviews valuations, including independent price validation for certain insiroments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument that would be received 1o selt an asset

or paid fa transfer liability in an orderly transaction between market parlicipants at the measurement date,

The following methods and ions were used to

te the fair values:

* The company has not disclosed the fair values of trade payables, trade receivables and casls and cash equivalents because their carrying

amaounls arg reasonable approximation of fair value.

1. Faiz value of secunity deposit {non-current) is estimated using a discounted cashfiow model. The valuation requites managerent lo make
rertamn assumplions about interest rales, malurity period, credit risk, forecasted cash flows erc.

Frir value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hiesarchy of Company's assets and liabilities grouped into Level | te Level 3 as described in significant
accounting policies - Note 2. Further, table describes the valuation technigues used, key inputs to valuations and quantitative information about significant

unobservable inpuls for fair value measurements.

Quantitative disclosures fair value measarement bierarchy Tor assets and linbilities as at 31 March 2023:

Vatuation techatique

Inputs used

Particilars Fair value measurement using
used
Lovel 1 Level 2 Level 3
;')M;‘-ilmncial assets measired at fir vatue
Forward exchange contracts { Asset/{Liability}} - The fair value is Quoted forwaed
determined using quoted |exchange rates, high
forwsrd exchange rates atfcredit quality yield
the reparting date and  feurves.
present value
calculations based on
higl credit quality yield
curves in the respective
currencies.
b} Assets forr which [air values are disclosed
Financial assets measired at aniortised cost
Security deposits 6.434 Discounted cash flows | Forecas| cash
flows, discount rate,
maturity dale e1¢.
¢} Financiat Jinbility measteed at amorlised cost
Bomowings - Discounted cash flows  § Forecast cash
Other financial liabilities 77743 Movs, discaunt rate,
maturity date etc.




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Quanditative disclosures fatr value mensurement hieravelly for assets and lizbilities ns at 31 March 2022:

Particulars Fair value measurement using Valuation technique Enputs used
Level | JLevelZ Jeevers used

a) Financial nssets measured at (air value
Forward exchange contracts {Assev(Liability)) - The fair value js Quoted forward
determined using quoted fexchange rates, high
forward exchange rates alfcredit quality yield
the reporting dats and  {curves.

present value

leul based on
high credit quality yield
curves in the respective
currencies.

B) Assets for which fair values are disclosed
Financial assels messured at amortised cost
Securily deposits 6.156 Discounted cash flows  { Forecast cash
flows, discount rate,
malurily date etc.

¢) Financizl liability measured al atnortised cos

Borrewings - Discounted cash fiows | Forecast cash

Gther financial liabilities 27743 ﬂows: discount rate,
maturity date ete

During the year ended 3| March 2023 & 3 March 2022 there were no transfers between level | and level 2 fair value measurements and no transfers into and out
of level 3 fair value measerement,

Fair value of trade receivables, cash and cash cquivalenss rnd trade payables approximates their carrying value. Accordingly, fair value hierarchy disclosures are
not applicable




PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Note 36: Financial risk management policy and objectives

The key objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it mainains a stable capital structure with the focus on tota} equity
to uphold investor, creditor, and customer confidence and to ensure futuge development of its business. The Company is focused on
maintaining a strong equity base to ensure independence, security, as well as financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if required
without impacting the risk profile of the Company.

Company’s principal financial liabiities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables, and financial guarantee contracts. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance Company's operations {short term) and to provide guarantees to support ils operations,
Company's principal financial assets inciude investments, foreign exchange forward contracts, security deposit, trade and other receivables,
and cash and cash equivatents, that derive directly from its operations,

Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

i) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices,
Markel risk comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commaodity risk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, trade and other payables, investments, foreign exchange forward
contracts, security deposit, advances to subsidiaries, trade and other receivables, deposits with banks.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022. The sensitivity of the
relevant income statement item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. The sensitivity analyses have been prepared
on the hasis that the amownt of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt, proportion of financial instruments i foreign
currencies are afl constant at 31 March 2023

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on” the carrying vaiues of gratuity and other post retirement obligations;
provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities of foreign operations.

Company's activities expose it to variety of financial risks, including effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rate and interest rate.

4) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rate. Company transacts business in focal currency INR and in different foreign currencies. The Company manages its forsign
currency risk by hedging transactions that are expected to occur within a maximum 6 month pertod for hedges of forecasted safes and
purchases.

When a derivative is entered into for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotiates the terms of those derivatives to match the terms
of the hedged exposure. For hedges of forecast transactions the derivatives cover the period of exposure from the point the cash flows of the
transactions are forecasted up to the point of settlement of the resulting receivable or payable that is denominated in the foreign currency.



PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, EUR and GBP exchange rates, with all other
variables held constant.

Particulars Currency | Amount in foreign currency Amount in INR
31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22 | 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Fiuancial assets

Trade receivables EUR 0.916 0.267 74.753 18.738
USh 2.384 1.301 195184 97.503
Bank EUR - - - -
USD - . - -
Cash EUR - - - -
usp - - - -
Financial liabilities
Trade payables EUR 0.001 0.483 0.067 40,560
GBP - - - R
UsD 0.164 0.543 13.654 40.300
PCFC UsD . - - -
Buyer's credit UsD . - . .

Currency wise net exposure (liabilities - assets)

Particulars Amonnt in foreign currency Amount in INR
31-Mar-23] 31-Mar-22f  3i-Mar-23 31-Mar-22)
UsD 2220 0.758 181.530 57.203
EUR 0.916 -0.217 74.686 -21.822
GBP - - - -
Sensitivity analysis
Currency Amount in INR Sensitivity % Impact on Profit Before Tax
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
USD 181,530 57.203 +5% 181.580 2.860
-5% -9.076 -2.860
EUR 74.686 -21.822 +5%, 3734 -1.091
-5%) -3.734 [.091
GRP - - - -

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vafue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

Company manages its interest rate risk by having a batanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

The company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial tiabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or foss.
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ii} Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financtal instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss. The Company is exposed o credit risk from its oparating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Customer credit risk js managed by each business unit subject fo the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to
customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual credit
limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Ousstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to major
customers are generatly covered by letters of credit or other forms of credit insurance, Trade receivables are non interest bearing and are
generally on 120 days to 180 days credit term. The Cotmpany has no concentration of risk as customer base in widely distributed both

econoimicaily and geographicatly.

The ageing of trade receivables at the reporting date that were not impaired are as follows :

Particulars 31-Mar-23} 31-Mar-22
- Less than 90 days 453.282 314.027
- above 90 days 201.593 337.514
Total 654.875 651,541

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor
receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment coflectively. The calculation is based on exchange losses
historicat data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed i
Note 32. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentzation of risk with respect to trade
receivables as low, as ifs customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in fargely independent markets.

PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
b) Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with
Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each
counterparty. Company monitors rating, credit spreads and financial strength of its counter parties. Company monitors ratings, credit spread
and financial strength of its counter partics. Based on angoing assessment Company adjust it's exposure to various counterparties.

ili) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash flow and collateral obligations without
incurring unacceptable losses. Company's objective is to, at all time maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirements. Company closely monitoss its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. [t maintains adequate sources
of financing including overdraft, debt from domestic and international banks at optimised cost. Company enjoys strong access to domestic
and international eapital market across debt, equity and hybrids.

The table summarises the maturity profile of Cempeny's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

I As at 31 March 2023

it) Credit risk Carrying On demand | Less than Fetal
famount 6 months

Interest bearing borrowings - - - -

Trade payables 380.547 - 380.547 380.547

Other financial liabilities 27,743 - 27.743 27,743

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars : Carrying On demand [ Less than Total

ameunt 6 months

intezest. bearing borrowings - - - -
Trade payables 409.194 - 409.194 409.194
Other financial liabilities 25.058 - 25.058 25,0588
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Note 37: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity czpital and ali other equity reserves.
The pritnary objective of the Company’s capital maragement is to maximise the shareholder vajue.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenaats. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, Company may adjust the dividend
payment to sharcholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. Company monitors capital using a gearing
ratio, which is net debt divided by 1otal capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing [oans
and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations,

Particulars 31-Mar-23) 31-Mar-22
Borrowings - -

Trade payables 380.547 409.193
Other financial liabilities 27.343 25.058
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 238346 93.217
Net debt 169.544 341034
Equity 854,592 885.036
Capital and net debt 1,024.135 1,226.070
Gearing ratio 17% 28%
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Note 38: Trade Receivable

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

FY 22.23
Particulars Less than & & months -1 Year 1.2 Years 2-3 Years Mere than 3 years Total
Due Not Due
(iiodlf"‘"s"““’d Trade receivables ~ considered 487,775 49.489 107.985 0.533 (087 9.007 654.875
4
{iii) i_JndiSpulcd Trade Receivables - credit _ A 5.363 0.622 1.887 50919 $8.792
impaired
Totat 487,775 49.489 113,347 1,155 1,975 59.926 713,667
Y 21-22 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months -1 Year 1-2 Yenrs 2-3 Years More then 3 years TFotad
Due Not Dyg
(i} Undispuled Trade receivables — consicered
eod 432.147 22244 172.629 il422 1.674 12,025 651.541
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired . - 0.569 2.580 3.235 29311 35.99%
Total
432.147 22.244 173.29% 14.001 4.310 41,336 687.356
PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
Note 39: Trade Payable
st March 2023
Pardiculars Less than ! year 1-Z Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total
Due Not Due
(i)MSME 7118 110,075 - - - 117,193
(i)Other 35.133 228.221 - - . 263.354
{iii}Disputed Dues - MSME . - . - -
(iv)Disputed Ducs - Other - - . . -
(viUnbilted Dues . - . - -
Total 42,251 335.295 - - - 380,547
31st March 2022
Pavdiculars Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 yeurs Totak
Due Not Pue
(i IMSME 13,900 130,912 . - 144853
(3i)Other 49.219 215,142 - . - 264.380
(ifi{Disputed Ducs - MSME . . . . -
(iv)Disputed Dues - Other - - - -
(v )Unbilled Dues - - - . -
Tatat 63.139 346.054 - - - 409,193
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Note 40 : Analyticaf Ratios
Sr. No. Ratie Numerator Denomingdor 31 Mavch 2023 ¢ 31 March 2022] % Variance Reason for Varinace
} - Current ratio Currcxl assels Current Hiabilitios 1.89 157 0.78%EN.A.
2 {Debtcquily ratio Dabt Nel worth NA NA - INA
1 | Debl service coverage rati 1Fluﬁt before exeeptional items, tax [Interest & Lease Payments +
servt e 1o and finance cost Peincipal Repayments 1824 3.9 ~2354%INA.
[ There 13 favourable change in these
ralios on account of increase in
4 {Retum on cquily solio Prafit aller 1ox Averoge Sharcholder's Tauity 19.50% 14.71% 32.57%]revenue [fom operations during the
vear.
3 Jnventory famever ratip Sales Average Inventory 634 516 Z2BTUIN A,
6 {Trade roceivables wmover ratiojSales (billed 10 customer) Avernge Accounts Recgivable 3.70 3.2% {4.04%4N.A
7 [Tende payables wmover ratio  {Cost of goods sold Average Trade Payables 361 322 T1L95%IN A,
Lmproved ratio is on account of higher
revenus [rom operations compared Lo
& ENet capilal tumover ratio Sales Average Working capilal 17 2.75 35.76% :;fz:i;" weraga wotking capital
2 INet profit ratio Prolit Alter Tax Sofes T.08%) 6.90% LI%IN.A.
16 [Retn on capital empioyed Eaming Belore Interest & Tay Copital Emploved 27.61%, 22.48% 22.83%INA,
11 {Returm on investment Incame (rom Sivesiments Investmeny
1. Mutual Funds "
ii. Bonds - -
There is favourable change in ratio
due 1o deerease in inorest recorved on
iii. Fixed Depesits 3. 18%% 4.64%) -31.52%|Fixed Deposits
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Note 41: CSR Expenditure

The company was required to spend INR 1.929 as expenditure on CSR as
expenses of INR 1.929 inghuded in other expenses (Refer Note 24) as follo

per requiresnents of the Companies Act, 2013, During the year, the Company has incurred CSR
ws!

Amounts paid

b) Amount of expenditure incurred
<) Shorthil at the end of the year
d) Total of previous vears shortfal}

Amount spent on
Construction/acquisition of asset Nil
Ou other purposes covered under Schedule V11 to Companes Act, 2013 1.925+
*ENR £.929 given 1o Praj Foundation which is a related party.
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
a) Amount required to be speat by the company during the year 1.929 0.666
1.929 0.666

Note :

For P.G. Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1011 18W/ W100682

owse?
Shriniwas Gadgil » Pramod Chaudbdri
(Partner) (Chairman)

DN; 06196415

M. Ne. 120

“The previous period figures have been regrouped / reclassified whereever necessary to conform to cnrrent year's classification.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PRAJ HIPURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

g‘\%rﬁ)\w N e

Shishir Joshipura
(Director)
DIN: 00574970

Anant Bavare
(Company Secretary)
M. No.2§405

Mihir Mehta
{Whole-time Director)
DIN: 09735913




